Tina Lee

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 11:17 AM

To: Tina Lee

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Warranty VA002 WO 15008 Invoice No. 88156

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Tina, Per Seth

typical 1 year manufacturer warranty

On Wed, Sep 22, 2021 at 10:26 AM Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> wrote:

Thanks Lindsay...can we please get the warranty info on the circulating pump.

Thank

Tina

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22,2021 10:13 AM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: VA002 WO 15008 Invoice No. 88156

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Good morning,
Please find the attached invoice, COW ticket and picture for VA0O02 WO# 15008.

Thank you!

Lindsay Ruby
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